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Malave, Erin (poqmm?_g‘_“

From: Reda Stewart [redajstewartlaw@yahco.com]

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 3:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Reda J. Stewart, P.A.

Please see the below information for changes to my corporation referenced above.

Sincerely,

Reda J. Stewart

Attorney

Reda J. Stewart, P. A,
1410 Emerson Street

Leesburg, FL 34748

Post Office Box 490483
Leesburg, FL 34749-0483
Telephone: (352) 787-1282
Facsimile: (352) 365-6458

redajstewartlaw@dyahoo.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity named, If you are
not the named addressee in this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying,
forwarding of this e-mail is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. Any and
all information obtained during and from communication may be used for the purpose of collecting debt.

Warning: Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this ¢-mail,
the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage from the use of this e-mail or attachments.
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